George C Simkins Jr Elementary

Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: 11/15/2022 - 2:45pm

Title: November SBLT **Location:** Media Center

Attendance

Team Members:

Elizabeth Carruthers, Tracie Ferguson, Kaleigh McQueen, Jamesha Miller, Keri Riley, Katja Roberts, Sierra Rorie, Raven Walker, Edgar Zimmerman, Sr.

Guests: Gena Pagano (for Cyrus) Elizabeth Sherrill

Minutes: Celebrate recent successes

Review and respond to coaching comments

none were noted

Approval of last meeting's minutes

McQueen read the minutes and they were approved

Old Business

Mr. Zimmerman discussed duty-free lunch and that adjustments are being made. Feedback from Teachers indicates that confusion has arisen about duty assignments and staff roles. 108 parents are interested in volunteering at Simkins. This may help with duty-free lunch.

Clubs begin 11/29/22. 4th and 5th will be the first to start. Gym and cafeteria will be locations where clubs will take place. Pagano expressed a concern with the schedule. Mr. Zimmerman discussed having volunteers/students/staff to assist with the transition, cleaning up, and setting up for Pagano's PE lesson.

Budget item: Mr. Zimmerman discussed that Ms. Walker will be leaving 11/22/22. Mr. Zimmerman is asking the Team to determine if another Math Impact/4-5 Facilitator should be hired in her place to use those Title 1 funds. Ferguson – for, Roberts – for, Riley – for, McQueen – for, Sherrill – for, Pagano - for, Miller – for, Rorie – for, Zimmerman – for. There will be an interview on 11/16/22.

Weekend Building Use: Staff have asked if additional dates are available. Dates have been made available.

Indicators to Assess-Create-Monitor

Indicators Assessed

Objectives Planned For

Monitor (updates made)

Encouraging colleagues to visit each other's classrooms. PLC meetings discuss backwards mapping. Harmony will be used during morning meeting schoolwide in January and training provided to staff in October. Staff were trained in proactive classroom management and de-escalation in October and November.

Additional Agenda Items

Action Taken:

Clubs Reflections on PBIS store

Pagano discussed the PBIS store. Students should count shark bait prior to coming. Sherrill recommended having pictures of available items up in the classroom for students to preview. Roberts discussed that items were not really relevant to older students and they were not interested in the items available. Sherrill recommended using shark bait as entrance to the dances – PBIS will discuss.

Be sure to include McQueen on the 3-5 emails that go out about the next PBIS store.

Reflections on Awards Day

Each grade level created a system to call out each category of students.

It went very smoothly after the first round of students.

Parents were very involved and all students were excited.

Make sure that parents have a clear direction on exiting the building, so they do not visit classrooms.

Create a system for parents checking out students as they leave the ceremony.

2/9 will be the next Awards Day.

Action Taken:

Approved use of Title 1 funds to acquire Math Impact/4-5 Facilitator.

Next SBLT meeting 12/13/2022.

Two school dances will take place in December (K-2, 3-5) - fundraiser for PBIS.

Next Meeting
Date:
Time:
Title:
Location:
Adjourn
3:46pm